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Antero Midstream
3677 WV Rt.18S
Building #2

West Union, WV 26456
Office 740.760.1006

March 29, 2017

By efiling

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

2" Floor, Room-N201

400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re: Removal from PaPUC’s Act 127 Registry
Dear Commission,

Antero Midstream LLC operated 1.6 miles of Class 1 Gathering (unconventional) pipeline in
Washington County, Pennsylvania. Effective November 1, 2016 Antero Resources Corporation
(“Antero”) sold these assets to EQT Production Company (“EQT”). As of that date Antero no
longer owns or operates any pipelines in Pennsylvania subject to Act 127 and respectfully
requests that Antero be removed from the PaPUC’s Act 127 registry. Accordingly, Antero will not
be filing a registration renewal for calendar year 2016.

Attached to this correspondence you will find a letter and return confirmation of Antero’s
membership cancellation with the Pennsylvania One Call System, effective February 28, 2017.

Should you have any questions or require additional information please do not hesitate to contact
me by phone: (740) 516-2168 or email: brsmith@anteroresources.com.

Sincerely,
Brandi P. Smith
Operations Engineer
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